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From: carmen wiswe!l < -

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 4:00 AM -
To: COB_mait
Subject: Case # - P20SP00002

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

I understand that the Pima Board of Supervisors will consider approving the construction of an adult living
community @ East River and Craycroft at their meeting on August 2. Approval of this construction will
severely damage surrounding communities around the project, adversely impact already congested traffic
in the area, and will harm desert wildlife, natural vegetation, and the flow of the river in that location.

We're residents in one of the Fairfield communities close to that intersection and it is already just
about impossible and extremely dangerous for us to make a left turn from Tanuri on to River Road.

Please follow our Planning and Zoning Commission's lead and vote against this project. Your approval
would be extremely damaging to many Pima County residents, wildlife, vegetation, and the river, and
would not be in the best interest of the people you serve.

Thank you for your consideration.

Carmen & Roger Wiswell

4401 N Vereda Rosada
Tucson, AZ 85750
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